
 
 

 
CITY OF SUGAR HILL 

IFB # 24-002 – ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ON VARIOUS CITY ROADS 
 
January 5, 2024 

ADDENDUM #1      
 

 
TO ALL BIDDERS: This addendum is issued for the purposes of modifying the original Bid, through addition, deletion, 

clarification or correction as outlined herein. The information provided in this addendum supersedes any 
information previously provided in the referenced document(s). This addendum and the information 
contained herein shall be used in the preparation of any bid submitted by the Bidder and shall become an 
integral part of the contract documents for any contract awarded for the project specified. Please inform 
all concerned that the Request is modified by this Addendum. 

 
CLARIFICATION: 
 

Bids are still due at the Sugar Hill City Hall Customer Service Desk in the main lobby BEFORE 2:00PM January 
18, 2024 local, legal time.  Bids will be opened in the Community Room at 2:05 P.M. and read aloud. 

 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Can MH & Valve Adjustments be completed using adjustable rings?  A: Yes.  Submittals required for approval, 
but no proprietary products have been specified. 

2. Pay item 7 calls for a 6” width milling. Was it meant to be 6’? If not, could you please confirm or verify which is 
the correct width? A:  72-inches or 6-FT is the correct width. 

3. Section J.1 Asphaltic-Rubber Crack Fill calls for the crack seal to be performed prior to the resurfacing. Can you 
please clarify if this work is to be performed before or after the edge milling? A: Perform after edge milling. 

4. Can the city provide a project location, for estimating purposes only, where the GAB will be placed? A: Not at this 
time.  GAB may be placed as needed for deep patches as identified during pre-construction review.     

 
CHANGES TO SCOPE/QUANTITIES: 
 

1. Adding the following streets to the original scope/list: 
 

No. Road Name From To 

13 Alton Tucker Blvd. PIB W Broad St 

14 Magical Way Church St Parking Lot 

15 Temple Hwy 20 W Broad St 

16 Hillcrest Hwy 20 W Broad St 

 



 
 

 
2. Quantities are adjusted as follows: 

 
 

BASE BID QUANTITIES 

ITEM 
# 

DESCRIPTION GDOT # UNIT APPROX. 
QUANTITY 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Traffic 
Control 

 LS 1   

1 Graded Aggregate Base 310-1101 Ton 10   
2 9.5mm Recycled Asph. Conc.- 

including Bituminous Material, 
Lime and Tack Coat (SP Type I, 
BL1) 

402-3108 Ton 2920   

3 19mm Recycled Asph. Conc.-  
Patching including Bituminous 
Material, Lime and Tack Coat (SP 
GP 1 or 2) 

402-3194 Ton 110   

4 Recycled Asph. Conc. Leveling-
including Bituminous Material, 
Lime and Tack Coat 

402-1818 Ton 2   

5 Asphaltic Rubber Crack Fill 407-0050 LM 3.10   
6 6' Edge Mill Asph Conc Pvmt, Var. 

Depth (0"-3") 
432-5010 SY 7,060   

7 Adjust Manhole to Grade 611-8050 EA 12   
8 Adjust Water Valve to Grade 611-8140 EA 20   
9 Thermoplastic Solid White, 5-in. 653-1501 LF 300   

10 Thermoplastic , Solid Double 
Yellow, 5-in. 

653-1502 LF 2,000   

11 Thermoplastic , White, 24-in. 653-1704 LF 48   
12 Thermoplastic, Arrow, TP 2 653-0120 EA 2   
13 Shoulder Reconstruction 210-0201 MI 1.49   
14 Owner's Contingency  LS 1.00 $47,650 $      47,650.00 

 BASE BID UNIT PRICE 
TOTAL 

 

Bidders are to use the bid form attached as exhibit A to this addendum. 

 
 
 
s/      
Troy Besseche, P.E.  
Assistant City Manager 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

IFB 24-002 

 
  
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 



 
 

BID FORM – ADDENDUM #1  
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ON VARIOUS CITY ROADS 

 
BASE BID QUANTITIES 

ITEM 
# 

DESCRIPTION GDOT # UNIT APPROX. 
QUANTITY 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Traffic 
Control 

 LS 1   

1 Graded Aggregate Base 310-1101 Ton 10   
2 9.5mm Recycled Asph. Conc.- 

including Bituminous Material, 
Lime and Tack Coat (SP Type I, 
BL1) 

402-3108 Ton 2920   

3 19mm Recycled Asph. Conc.-  
Patching including Bituminous 
Material, Lime and Tack Coat (SP 
GP 1 or 2) 

402-3194 Ton 110   

4 Recycled Asph. Conc. Leveling-
including Bituminous Material, 
Lime and Tack Coat 

402-1818 Ton 2   

5 Asphaltic Rubber Crack Fill 407-0050 LM 3.10   
6 6' Edge Mill Asph Conc Pvmt, Var. 

Depth (0"-3") 
432-5010 SY 7,060   

7 Adjust Manhole to Grade 611-8050 EA 12   
8 Adjust Water Valve to Grade 611-8140 EA 20   
9 Thermoplastic Solid White, 5-in. 653-1501 LF 300   

10 Thermoplastic , Solid Double 
Yellow, 5-in. 

653-1502 LF 2,000   

11 Thermoplastic , White, 24-in. 653-1704 LF 48   
12 Thermoplastic, Arrow, TP 2 653-0120 EA 2   
13 Shoulder Reconstruction 210-0201 MI 1.49   
14 Owner's Contingency  LS 1.00 $47,650 $      47,650.00 

 BASE BID UNIT PRICE 
TOTAL 

 

 
 

   
 
 
Company Name :   
 
Officer’s Signature:   
 
Printed Name:   

 
 
  



 
 

Updated FY 2024 Resurfacing List 

Addendum #1 

Road Name From To Len. 

Name From To LF 
Hidden Circle Dr Wages Way Roberts Dr 1600 

Hidden Circle Hidden Circle Dr Roberts Dr 1575 

S. Roberts Dr Hidden Circle Roberts Dr 2475 

Shirley Dr S. Roberts Dr Roberts Dr 685 

Wansley Ln S. Roberts Dr Roberts Dr 695 

Sherri Ln S. Roberts Dr Roberts Dr 675 

Roberts Drive Hidden Circle Dr Frontier Dr 2330 

Creek Trace Dr Roberts Dr Forest Creek Ct 375 

Forest Creek Ct Creek Bluff Dr cul de sac 375 

Creek Bluff Dr cul de sac cul de sac 1875 

Mill Walk Ct cul de sac Creek Bluff Dr 360 

Creek Trace Ct cul de sac Creek Bluff Dr 450 

Alton Tucker Blvd. PIB West Broad ST. 839 

Magical Way Church St. Parking Lot 276 

Temple Dr. Hwy 20 West Broad St. 685 

Hillcrest Dr. Hwy 20 West Broad St. 693 
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